,,ﬁ, FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional

\gg:e‘oogce‘?“ Baail Business and Industry Committee
Pscioberie iy e August 7, 2019 @ 4:00 p.m.

Business Services Center
7475 N. Palm, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93711

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry communily with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunily Act resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth and job
retention.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE
ROLL CALL
AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
1 ng 1, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Kenczal Yes Approve 3
Minutes
2. DRIVE Initiative / Economic Summit Konczal Yes Information 7
3. San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Alliance Update Cherkaski Yes Information 8
Business Services Center Usage for Program Year Cherkaski/ .
4, . Yes Information 9
2018-2019 and Distribution Center Update o T——
Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining : .
5. Notification Act Notice Espinosa Yes Information 16
6. Business/Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards Cherkaski Yes Information 20
Adult/Youth
. o Recommend
s IMAGO Youth Leadership Certificate Program Konczal Yes to Approve 21
8. November 6, 2019, Agenda ltems Zabrycki No Discussion --
9. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this
meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208,
Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or
who are limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be

made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.




Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2019 Attendance Roster

2/6/2019 5/1/2019 8/7/2019  11/6/2019

Eager P P
Guzman A A
Hicks P P
Keyes P P
Miller P P
Nellon A P
Olivares P P
Pereira A A
Silveira - --
Zabrycki* P P

* = Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2019

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Streat, Suile 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 1, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the May 1, 2019, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

May 1, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



Fresno Regional
Worldforce

Development Board

sl prea o bt bk G o CTEm3 " sl

ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Business and Industry Committee
May 01, 2019 .
SUMMARY MINUTES

" The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT -

ABSENT -

AGENDA CHANGES:

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF -
INTEREST:

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS:

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Lee Ann Eager (arrived at 4:10 p.m.), Ron Hicks, Richard Keyes
(arrived at 4:15 p.m.), Scott Miller, Tommy Nellon (arrived at
4:30 p.m.), Joe Olivares, and Lydia Zabrycki

Fely Guzman and Corinna Pereira

None

‘None

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce

. Development Board (FRWDB); reported that the FRWDB held -

its. first government job fair called “Govaganza” on April 25,
2019. John Lorance, Government Sector Workforce
Coordinator, FRWDB, explained that staff had been doing
outreach to various government agencies and that many of
thosé agencies were at the event to provide information about
jobs they have available, and how to apply for them. There
were around 60 employers and over 400 job seekers that
attended. The employers and job seekers were surveyed after
the event and based on the feedback the event was successful
for the community:

Director Olivares commented that the event was strongly

" attended and he liked that the job seekers could talk firsthand to

companies that were hiring for government jobs.
Director Eager arrived (4:10 p.m.)

None

Item Description/Action Taken

1.

February 6, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

Mr. Konczal presented the February 6, 2019, meeting minutes for correction and/or

“approval.

Director Keyes arrived (4:15 p.m.) _
KEYES/OLIVARES - APPROVED THE FEBRUARY 6, 2019, BUSINESS AND

INDUSTRY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

*



Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, FRWDB, presented the Fresno Area Labor
Analysis Report. Mr. Cherkaski explained that the data in the report was provided by the
Employment Development Department in February 2019, '

Mr. Cherkaski explained that the report focused on a comparison between Fresno County
and California unemployment rates. Fresno County is at a slightly lower rate of 8.9% when
compared from 2018 to 2017.

Mr. Konczal commented that the United States Department of Labor uses a formula for
Workforce funding that gets applied to all the states in the same way. Due to the fact that
Fresno County’'s unemployment rate'is dropping at a slower rate than the rest of the state,
Mr. Konczal stated that the FRWDRB will receive slighlty more funding for Program Year
(PY) 2019-2020. :

Mr. Cherkaski stated that the Business Services Center (BSC) held a “What is Fresno4biz”
workshop at the City of Firebaugh on March 20, 2019. The Fresno4biz partnership and
City of Firebaugh combined forces to educate businesses about the benefits of the referral
system, and also resources provided by the partners. Although the city of Firebaugh is
listed as having high unemployment, some of the businesses have stated they are very
committed to helping their community. Mr. Cherkaski added that the BSC and the
Fresno4biz partnership are looking to have more Fresno4biz workshops, with the City of
Reedley being the next location. )

Skills Gap: Workforce Training Forum Overview

Mr. Cherkaski reminded the Business and Industry (B&) Committee that the first Fresno
Workforce Training Forum was held on February 6, 2019. The purpose of the event was to
hear directly from local employers about the skills gap in Fresno county.

Mr. Cherkaski reviewed a few of the top issues based on the feedback received and stated
that a lack of soft skills was a more prevalent issue than technical skills.

Director Nellon arrived (4:30 p.m.)

After a lengthy discussion on soft skills, Director Miller asked if there had been any
preliminary meetings with Fresno Unified School District in an effort to get soft skills
trainings for youth before they graduate and begin their job search.

Mr. Konczal responded that FRWDB staff would need to construct a process
recommendation for soft skill trainings and bring it back to the B&l Committee. Once
approved by the FRWDB, the recommendations would then be forwarded to the Fresno
Unified School District for consideration. '

Ratification of New Business and Industry Committee Member

Mr. Konczal stated that FRWDB Director Michasel Silveira had expressed interest in
becoming a member of the B& Committee. After a brief introduction from Director Silveira,
Chair Zabrycki requested that the B&l Committee vote to recommend that the FRWDB

ratify the appointment.

EAGER/OLIVARES - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB RATIFY MICHAEL
SILVEIRA AS A NEW BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY COMMITTEE MEMBER
(UNANIMOUS).

Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

Mr. Cherkaski presented two (2) short videos that revealed the Outstanding Business
Achievement for the Fourth Quarter of PY 2018-2019 had been awarded to Malaga County
Water District (Adult Employer), and AU Auto Repair (Youth Employer).




Veronica McAllister, Talent Management Specialist, Workforce Connection, nominated
Malaga County Water District because they offer job training assistance for individuals.
Marco Silvas has worked at Malaga County Water District since August 2018 and
explained that he was able to receive financial assistance from Workforce Connection to
pay for his state licensing. Mr. Silvas also stated he enjoys the family orientated
atmosphere in the workplace.

Rigo Medina, Business Account Specialist, All Youth One System (AYOS), nominated AU
Auto Repair for their commitment to providing learning opportunities to young adults
interested in careers in the automotive industry. AYOS Participant Rayshaun Williams
thanked Workforce Connection for the hands on training experience.

6. Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator, FRWDB, reported that
during the third quarter of PY 2018-2019, the Rapid Response team contacted twelve
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to six (6)
dislocated workers out of the 183 employees that were affected.

Ms. Espinosa stated that the focus during the third quarter was about laying the
groundwork for rapid response services and following up on large chain companies that
were facing bankruptcy.

7. August 7, 2019, Agenda ltems

Chair Zabrycki reminded the Business and Industry Committee that if they have any items
to be added to the agenda for the August 7, 2019, meeting, to send their items to FRWDB
staff at least two (2) weeks before the meeting.

3. Meeting Feedback

Director Eager commented that Ulta Beauty recently had their one (1) year anniversary
and the CEO of the company praised Fresno for having great job candidates that came
prepared to work when the store first opened.

The meeting was édjourned at 5:07 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.irwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: DRIVE Initiative / Economic Summit

INFORMATION:

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will provide an
update on the ongoing DRIVE Initiative, in preparation of the November Economic Summit in Fresno.



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2019

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Streat, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7198 » www.frwdb.net

TO: " Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Alliance Update

INFORMATION:

Genelle Taylor 'K'umpe, Executive Director, San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Alliance (SJVMA), will
provide an update on the SJVMA,



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suile 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7198 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager / Shawna Glazener, Business Services
Coordinator

SUBJECT: Business Services Center Usage for Program Year 2018-2019 and Distribution
Center Update

INFORMATION:

The purpose of this item is to provide an update to the Business and Industry (B&l) Committee on the
activities and services being provided through the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board’s
(FRWDB) Business Services Unit. FRWDB staff will review with the B&I the various services provided
to its business customers and the community and the approximate value of those associated services.

ATTACHNMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I. Business Services Center Comprehensive Services for Program Year 2018 - 2019
ATTACHMENT II: Business Services Center Value of Services Program Year 2018 - 2019



ATTACHMENT I

N@ Fresno Regional WDB
F Business Services
Center

Apeod parter of America Job Certor of Celifornia™ reteah

Business Services Center Comprehensive Services
Program Year 2018-2019

First Quarter

July DiBuduo Meeting

(NOTE: BSCis Richard Heath & Associates, Inc. Meeting

closed every other | Fresno EDC and Fresno Chamber Meeting

Monday) EDD Employee or Independent Contractor Tax Seminar

Background Checks and Criminal Conviction Policy Workshop

Effective Communication Skills for the Workplace Workshop

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

Leaves of Absence - An Employer Nightmare! Workshop

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

Critical Thinking and Decision Making Workshop

Intrade Industries Inc. Meeting

BSC Tour - Schy & Associates

Med Comm Meeting

7 FAB Referrals

August Barboza Academy Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

BSC Tour - United Health Centers

Lincoln Training Center

BSC Tour - Fresno Pacific University

Resolving Team Conflicts Workshop

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

EDD Workshop - What Employers Need To Know About Ul

Ruby's Valley Care Home Meeting

MedComm Meeting

| United Health Care Meeting

Fresno4Biz Quarterly Meet and Greet

Identity Theft Workshop

7 FAB Referrals

September Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Focus Group - Alison Haugan

Upskill Training with Transitions Children's Services

Fresno County Library Meeting

Legislative Update Workshop

Fresno City College Training Institute Meeting on IWTs

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

Business Expansion Meeting with J. Mendoza

Jury is a Four-Letter Word. Arbitrate. Workshop

3 F4B Referrals

10



Second Quarter

October

Heartland Payroll Selutions Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Preventing Labor Commissioner Claims Workshop

Christian Valley Pageants Meeting

Rapid Response Partner Meeting

Sequoia & Quails Insurance Associates Strategic Planning Meeting

SIVMA/WDB Overview

Lincoln Training Center

Incumbent Worker Training Discussion: Core HR / FRWDSB

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Talent Management Specialist Orientation

Focus Group - Alison Haugan

1 F4B Referral

Novernber

New Realtor Workshop

Employer Services Input Meeting

Barboza Barber Academy Board Meeting

Sequoia & Qualls Insurance Associates Strategic Planning Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Business & Industry Committee

Vitality Life Coaching and Consulting - IWT Training

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

Fresno4Biz Quarterly Meet and Greet

Josh Gilbert - Conference Call

Keeping the 'Jolly" in the Holidays Workshop

IMAGO / BSC 2018 Training Cohort Discussion

Sonic Drive-In Training

Partner Meeting - Manufacturing Internship Program

Meeting with job seeker to go over Interview Questions

| CMTC Business Servicas Center Discussion

1 £4B Referral

December

Vitality Life Coaching and Consulting - IWT Training

(Note: Office closed

Succession Planning Workshop

last week of month)

Meeting with EOC

Lincoln Training Center

Focus Group - Alison Haugan

Heartland Payroll Meeting

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

Business Engagement AVL RFQ Phase Il Rating Panel

Training Forum: Employer Invite List Meeting

4 FAB Referrais

Third Quarter

January

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

(Note: Office closed

Sales and Use Tax Orientation Workshop

First week of month)

Centers for Living Meeting

SIVMA Meeting

Rapid Response Roundtable Meeting

11



Focus Group - Alison Haugan

Ladies of Justice Meeting

F4B Strategic Business Partner Meeting

Rapid Response Local Partner Meeting

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

WoestCare Meeting

Training Forum Outreach Update

1 Employee Handbook Requirements Update Workshop

CMTC Training Forum Discussion

Josh Gilbert Meeting

Lincoln Training Center

1 FAB Referral

February

Lincoln Training Center

Martin T. Meeting

Business Engagement Consultant Work w/IMAGO

Focus Group - Alison Haugan

Mother of the Year Committee Meetings

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Fresno Workforce Training Forum

Business & Industry Committee

Sexual Harassment Training Workshop

FRWDB/FBC Policy Event Planning

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Heartland Meeting

EDD - State Basic Payroll Tax Seminar

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

IMAGO IWT - Teamwork

Sales and Use Tax Overview: Home Based Businesses Workshop

CMTC Business Engagement Discussion

CEA IWT - Generations at Work

Fresno4Biz Quarterly Meet and Greet

Rapid Response Meeting

2 FAB Referrals

March

Mother of the Year Committee Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Accountability, Motivation & Delegation - CEA Incumbent Worker Training

Hartland Meeting

Lincoln Training Center Meeting

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Leave of Ahsence Workshop

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

FRWDB/FBC Curriculum Event Discussion

Collaborators Opportunity Project Meeting

What is Fresno4Biz Workshop

Focus Group - Alison Haugan

Conflict Resolution - IMAGO Incumbent Worker Training

Caltrans Certification Workshop

Wingstop Manager's Meeting

CMTC Office Usage

Valley Certified Inspections Meeting

12



Unwired Meeting about IWTs

Community Vocational Services Inc. Meeting

Fresno Medical Center Harassment Workshop

7 FAB Referrals

Fourth Quarter

April

Manufacturing Summit Planning Meeting

SIVMA/SCCCD Apprenticeship Meeting

EAP Meeting

Mother of the Year Committee Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Caltrans DBE Certification Workshop

Build Your Capital and Plan Your Future Workshop

Pre-Meeting: CMTC Business Engagement Contract

Partnership Clarification Meeting CMTC / FRWDB

Lincoln Training Center Meeting

Ladies of Justice Meeting

WorkCon Presentation Practice

Quarterly Rapid Response Roundtable Meeting for Central California

Prep for Training-Unlocking Potential

Barboza Academy Meeting

Sierra RCD Meeting

Westlands Water District

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

Collaborative Leadership - IWT

Background Investigations Workshop

NexGen Escape Discussion

Ladies Leading Ladies Discussion

Hartland Meeting

Grizzly Construction, Inc. Meeting

Rapid Response-Local Partners Meeting

CMTC Office Usage

9 F4B Referrals

May

Business & industry Committee

Employee Handbook Update Warkshon

Luis Cabrera Meeting

Barboza Barber Academy Class Meeting

Mother of the Year Committee Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

WorkCon Presentation Practice

EDD - Federal/State Basic Payroll Tax Seminar

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Heartland Meeting

OSHA Safety Regulations Workshop

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

SIVMA Meeting

Basic Sales and Use Tax Workshop

Fresno4Biz Quarterly Meet and Greet

Design Thinking Part [ - IWT

New Employment Laws for 2019 Workshop

5 FAB Referrals

13



June

Mother of the Year Committee Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Barboza Barber Academy Class Meeting

Design Thinking Part H - IWT

| Lincoln Training Center Meeting

Anlin Windows Discussion

Central Valley Health Network IWT Meeting

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Workplace Violence Prevention Seminar

Ararat Armenian Cemetery Board Meeting

LegalShield IDShield Identity Theft Presentation

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

Wingstop Manager Meeting

4 FAB Referrals

14



ATTACHMENT Il

Lo
e

,iSBURaawW Jof 313y BUIWOI 3/0] 3N [nf1INDaG OS i ANjIaDf INOA,,

1191Ua) SITINIBS ssauIsng

Li9Bpajmouy Jo yipam b aip noj,

« 43qUINU 241 daay am os ‘sAnb noA yum Addoy a3/,

‘DUIJI0H ¥H

610Z ‘0€ ABIN — 60T 10} SmeT JuawAo|dwg map
«[3 Ajddn pup 321ffo ay1 03 yo0q 06 | “sdoysyiom inoA J3ifo aBpaymouy yanw os 325 sAomp T

6T0Z ‘£ Adenugad — Bululel | JUSWSSEIRH [BNXSS
«ISdoysyI0M 3503-0U 3uy3 Aofua Ajtpa | pup Buizowp st Ajanf inoy,

8TOT ‘v 1940300 — SWIB|D JBUOISSIWWEY) JogeT SunnuaAaid
#[$421Uas2.d 10246 pun U0ILI0] 10349 “sdoysyiom Jof ISg ay3 01 bujwoa Aofua sAomjp L

isdoysyaom
STVINOINILSIL
SBE'BTTS S32IAIDS JO 3507 |B30L
SE0'BTS SE0'6TS SE0'6TS
00%'€8S 00t'€8S 7ER
0SZ'LTS 0SZ'LTS ST1
00S°0TS 00S0T$ 78
0S9vS 0S9'%S 1€
00Z'THS 002'1YS (447
0SE'EPS 0SE'ErS £98
12101 Suiuteay JNOH/00TS | ssaulsng/0STS INOH/SZTS ssauIsNg/0STS SsauIsSNg/00TS ssauisng/0ss junowy sassauisng
JD(IOMN Jsg 3UIROH YH 1ua12/Mm doyssaomn doysyaom sdoysyJom J0B4U0D JO Jagwinp
usquinou| |yl jo asn sinoy agelany ssauisng ssauisng ssauisng
21gHousald / 4H Aeq |in4 /¥H AeQ Z/T /¥H inoH z

6107 - 8T0Z 1e9A WeiSoid S2JIAJSS JO aN[BA J21U) SSIIAISS SSauUISng

A2jUa)
S3VIAISG ssauisng
SAM Teuoiday ousay

e




AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator

SUBJECT: Rapid Response —Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort fo stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides the Business and Industry
Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or downsizing.

During the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2018-2019, the Rapid Response team contacted ten (10)
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided an Orientation to 14 dislocated workers out

of the 339 employees that were affected.

In addition, during the Fourth Quarter of PY 2018-2019 the Rapid Response Coordinator assisted two (2)
individuals with Rapid Re-Employment Services.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Rapid Response 121 Report — Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019
ATTACHMENT Il: Rapid Response Layoff Aversion 122 Report — Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2018-2019

16



ATTACHMENT I

1IES GoUBIOJUOT [GIUES OF 0 Z BLOZ/ S L1I56 ouseld OAY MEUS "M 9598 93IN0g 90yg ssajied WIN N ueld 6LOZICHE
po||e2 Jepes] dnolo judouCuIod 2INSO[D
I[B3 03UJBJU0D WA UO[JELIION] OpIA0Kd OF 0 L BLOZ/ LIS L 1iE6 ousaly Y MEYS "M 959 80IN0g 90US ssejied ViIN N ueld 61L0e/Zere
SUOlE30| gL jO JopEoT]
dnoug yim Bullug|d-jusuBIDd DINSOID .
2INS0[D JUdULLLIdG 0 i gLOZ/LIS LLig6 .| ousald OAY MEUS "M, 959E 22.n0g 20yg Sselfed YIN N UBld 6L0Z/6L/C
2JNSO[D JUdUTULIDG 0 8 5102/ LIS 0LiE6 ousal4 TLO 9IS @AY MeYS 3 ELL 82.JN0§ 20Yg $59]AEd WIN N ueld 6L0Z/6 LT
2.N$0[D JUILELLIIG 0 oL 6102/ 0ZLE6 ouse)d 9AY BUOISHIEIE N 228L 9.0 00US S5RIAEd|  W/N N ueld 6L0ZIB LT
PEAYJEAC NS O} BJO3S JO WEd 0 0 YIN SZLER” ouseld @AY OUOISYOE|g N 9E9E BEES L N ue|d 6LOZ/LENL
1no Bunuey s1 ‘Bulinooo syoke] oN 5
SGOIAISS UONOSUL0Y) B3I0PION, WOGE 0 T 5L02/L/E 059E6 ousaJd @AY 1SN0 M BL0L SIBID0SSY ® LJERH PIELDIY YIN N ueid BLOZISZ/L
UOHEWLOJUI POPIADId-jUdUBULIO] HOAET]
N o T T ey b 2 T P T s oo 02 Ad HY; v I 4200 P . i3 - o
9.ns0lY JUeUEWIRg S 9z 8102/02/2} ¥G9E6_ | Aelpesy oAy DUILUEI 3 LOZL N ¢ AoRES YIN N BLOZ/ELCL
0INSO]) JUeUEWIRg ¥ 9 8LO0ZILIZL ZL9E6 SIACID "9AY MEUS T 000[/00 pPoomuBlLg|  WIN N 8L0Z/LZL
9.ns0|) JUILBLLID 0 ) 8LOZILZL ZL9E6 SIACID "OAY MEUS pF 059[]0D poomBlg YIN N 8LOZIOL
2.ns0|D JUOUEULID 0 B 8L0ZvLITL 1 2/E6 ousel 101 OUNS 1S d ¥Ps WIN N . 8L0Z/LZILL
Hoheq[ gy [&] 810Z/5¢/ 1} Z19E6 SIACID “OAY MEUS G0 YIN N 9102/9H 1L
6LOC/EL/L PUE BLOZ/B0/ZL BLOC/ZLILL 0 Yoy BLOZ/EL/L 92.E6 ouseld OAY QUCISHIEIE ‘N ¢0EE : stued Mpezl wIN N 2 EPGEE
:soseyd ul ale syoke eyl
QINS0|D JUeUBWIOH
BLOZ/GL/L PUE BLOZ/BO/CL 'BLOZ/LLILL]  LbT oy SLOZILLILL 1286 ousald OAY 1583 'S 0202 sued Apez| W . N ¥ gLozBILL -
:saseyd U ate sokET ey
INS0[Y jusUEWIOd .
9INsO[J JUeUELLIa 0 9z 8L0Z/0ZIT) YSIE6 Aepaay oAy BUILUEN 31021 nzAoRed[ YN N ueld BLOZ/S/LL
5G0] 0 5 SLOZ/SE/L L 02.E6 CRECIE] oiued (o oesed 3 09} 9[oSzZINos|  wiN N ueld 810z L
Joi0 oARY seekc|dwI-ainsol) JusUBLLIa :
HOAET 3 79 gL0Z/Se/L ) C19E6 SIAQD "9AY MEUS 01 Heu|[ WiN N uelg BLOT/S/LL
6L0Z/61/1 PUE 8LOZ/BO/CL BLOZILLLL 0 vOF 6L0T/6L/L . VZLEB ouseld OAY ISE3 'S 0202 SWiEd BOEZ[  WIN N SL0Z/0E/0L
:seseyd Ul aJe SPoAET oy s
2.INS0|D) JUBLEWID]
8.n50|Q JUBUEULEY [ 6l BLOZ/S/LL LTIEB oUSD.4 ‘PY Uofue) sBUY 3 £595 oJempieH Alddng pIEURI0 WIN N e BLOZIOE/OL
HORET 0 61 EIEHE 12igs 0USo.5 "Pdl UOAUED SBURY 3 £595 9IeMpIEH AldANg PIELRIC| WIN N Ueld 810Z/5210k
2.nso|) Welkeuled|™  ©| 2 BLOZ/S/1) 0ZiE6 ouse.d 10 Uleidiiey) 3 9esk @IemMpIEH AldAng pieyoig VIN N 5O g10Z/S2I0k
2.nso|D jueuewed| oL 0Z B8102¢/62/0L CLOEB SIA0[D 28y MEUS M T L eiempieH Alddng pieyai0 VIN N H0 EIAEAE
0JNs0|] JUBUBWIed| L 0E EICEE 0LE6 ousals GUOISHOEIE "N G#rS alempieH Aidang pieyRig YIN N 40 BLOZ/EC/OL
9J150] JUSUELIAg 0 02 BILOZ/EZIZL 01Z€6 COECE] OAY BUOISHIEIG N EVES 11 Z AOIES YIN N (=] g102/ezi0L
PEOLIBAD 0D O} 8ICIS JO HED 0 0 WIN 9C.E6 COECIE "OAY OUCISYOBIE N 9E9E sigeg|  WIN N Ue|d 810z/ezi0k
Jno Bunuel st ‘Buinoao syoAeT oN )
oIS S1Y} J& BUlIN300 syeAeT oN 0 0 WIN 253 OUSa.S [EN USHNE SELL ] SE[[eS YIN N 8102/ZeioL
0150 JUBUELRd 0 [44 BLOZ/EZIZ) G0.E6 ousel 9AY 158/ N Ol LY . SE[ES[ WIN N ue|d 81L0Z/EzI0L
8.n50|]) JUBLELLIag 0 02 8L0e/5/L 1L 01Z86 CUSOIS BUOISHOEIG "N S¥PS 9JEMpIEH A|dANg PIEYRIQ] WIN N UEd 810¢/8L/0L
HoAeT] 0 0z B10T/62/0L 21926 SIAD[D "OAY MBYS M Pl QIEMPIEH AIdANS pIEQRI0 WIN N ueld 810Z/L/0L
9IN50| Waleliod 0 IZ 8102/5/L L 0ZiE6 ousal 0 Uieldweyd S geS eJempieH Alddng piEYSi0] WIN N ueld 810Z/BLI0L
84nso| JBLeULAd ] ¥T D 8L0Z/9/L L 2CL26 cusald 'JQ uapebid "N 5509 aJempieH Alddng pJeyaig]  WIN N HO 8L0Z/LLI0L
yohe 0 [ 310Z/vZ/6 20.E6 ousald OAY UOJIWEH 'S 85LE SNUBEIY SUOAT|  WIN N H0 8L0Z/2L/0L
BUILIN300 SPOATT ON 0 0 vIN L1ZE6 ouselg €01 915 OAY 580N M BT ) Wlid sseeW] WIN N ueld 810Z/0L/0%
SUORESO] JOUI0 0 T BLOZIEHOL 21926 SIAOID 201 8IS BAY MBYS GELL WIS SSemEN]  WIN N ueld 81L0Z/0L/0L
0} paliejsuen aq |Iw sasioldws .
SUOHED0] JOUI0 0 [4 BL02/L L0} ousel] oAy MEUSS [S¥ W3 SSeMEN]  WIN N UEd 810Z/0L/0L
HORET 0 0f 8LOZ/LEIOL TZLEB ouseld "JQ UepJEBid "N 650 eJempleH AlIddng pIeUi0] WIN N Ug| 3L0Z/8/01
T IR A NI £ D00 00 g, Ui s T . cloz-groz AdNs )20 - ’ i R Tar Tk SRR s T TR PLIO A i ARG b
HoAe 0 42 8L0ZIvei6 C0LEB OUSa] BAY UOJIWEH 3 B5LE SNUBEL SUOA ] WIN N ue|d 810Z/5¢/6
HoAz 0 0E SH0Z/LEQL 0LZ€6 0US.] OUCISYOEIE N GkF5 RIEMPJEH AIddNS RIEWDIQ YN N Ued 8L0Z/8}HE
SUDJEDO] JaLio 0 0Z 81L0Z/0ET 1L Z19E6 SIAGID BAY SIAOID ZELL X0g O UIYOET| /N N Ueld SI0Z/EL6
0] palejsuel; oq |[m seakojdws
Hokeq 9 Ly BLOZ/LE/S ouselg 00E @InS [[EN BsodUey 0Z6L V.1H04-003 ouseld YIN N ¥O SL0Z/LE/8
JORET] 0 (3 81L0Z/LE/0L ouseld Py USAUED SBUR 3 £595 2JempJeH AlddNg PIEUDIQ WIN N UE[d §L0z/Le/8
HORET 0 0% 810Z/1E/0} ouseld 0 uepJeBid "N G609 eJemper Aiddng pIeyiQ YIN N UEld §102/2/8
HoRe 0 ¥9 - BlL0ZISE/ L} SIACID "BAY MBUS G/01 ! HEUD YN N uejd 810Z/¥ei3
HoAeq 0 [ 310Z/LEMDE ouselg QUCISITBIE ‘N 577G aJemplel Aldng pIEYRIO[  WIN N ueld 8I0Z/¥Z/8
HOAET 0 9t 81L0Z/1E/0L SIACID s "BAY MEUS "M LFL 2JempJeH A|daNg PIEYDIQ YIN N UEld 81L0Z/ver8
HoAeT 0 0€ 8L0Z/LEOL ousal 0 Uleldweyd "I GESL oiempJeH Ajddng paeyaig YIN N ueld 8L0Z/ve/3
HOAET 0 ¥ BLOZ/E/B 0US01 00E ®IINS [[EN ESOJLEN 0261 V.1§03-003 ousel /N N UEId 8LOZ/LeIL
2INS0[D JUBUEWIR £ 3 BLOZILEIL ousalj oAy QUOISHOBIE N 829/ Bulleld 3 Hy sloyioig uoley| /N N - ¥O 8L0Z/02/L
2.nso| JUSLELIa 9 g BLOZ/LEIL ousald 19941S H 0502 Auedwod apPnaly 5 3eer|  WiN N ¥O 8LOZ/BLIL
T L) BN E R Y 4 3 e R3S~ A0 BEn e T T T VAL Wy
: T s » , “02/70 Aq 304X LE/ED 9L IIMGNS 0]dWIEXD Jod “ICIESIUIWPY. VIMT 943 03,92, B WM UOSIARY [Bud|Boy poubjsse
93 03 pud Jajienb aly3 BUIMO |04 LIUOW 9YY 1O LROZ BY) Aq [1eW-3 B|A panjwgns pue Alauenb pojo|dwios aq 3snw Hodoy |z1. Wy ayL *Aep Jey) OpRLW 0I9M SUOREIUDHO B|dj3 N AuELL MOY O 030U BL LM Jako|dws o]Buls B Joj put ‘uocjieso| o|Buls
2 3¢ ‘Aep OWES 013 UO POIANPUOS 048 SUOISSES Sdj|NW 51 Anud wej| ouj| o[Bu]s & 230]dwod ‘sioko|dwo Jo ‘suoneao) ‘shep U904 (P,uo BuLLN30 318|A 91jS-LI0 YaL0 Jo) AU WY aul| o3esedas B 030]dWoD "J0jor; SUIPUN) B[NULIO) POSEG-UOREIOISIP O}
bo..co_g-.._u,u_.- 9L UIIpasn 9qj0u [[Im pur Ajuo UoRULIOM| 10} 9.8 SBURDW BujuuR|d *ATING SI0H10M PAII0LE 00U IO (0 1) UD) Ui|m suopeILaLo Jo/pue sBujzoow Bujuue)d oJnso[a/yohe] 0}is-uo .u.c._....o:u_._oo uaym HEIS YIMT Aqis31s1A Hodoa o) pejo|dwios
99 1snwW uuoj Yodoy -Z | HY QUL "SIUSAD N YM-UOU PUE NYY/M OPNIIUI $3ISIA 935-U0 0]qeiodoy *gIMD oU3 AQ POULIOP B ‘S9.NS0|3 1O SHOAR| 0) 0SUOdS0J U| S3[S[A 0315-L10 0} Bupe[os au.n._.__ e podoy Lz} HY oY) uo votuao._ s0|3| ._.uu.«, ISNOILDINYLSNI
6L-Unr-0g Bupuz Jeuenn Lv1L-06v (655) Hoquiny ouoydojol
gL nr-gL ' poniLIgns ojeqg LI02"UO20UU0D-02.0)4/OM@ ESOUIdSOW : 1SS04pPE fews
©soulds3 syuely IUOSIOd 201U WY PEIT YIMT
IEEENEIIT . , Sus i{opoa eydje-g osn Aew) i Bupodoy o aweN

117



SSOMISNG JO Led JEI0g-IUoURLLGY JokeT]

2IN50}7) WWBURLIO] 6L02/9Z/9 LZIE6 ousoald P uoAues sEUY 3 5J6r sSelABd]  W/N N 50Z/92/9
8Jnso|) wolsulied 6102/9¢/9 LTLES ousal 4 Py uoAue) SBUM 3 /67 SSA|ABd YiIN N 61L0Z/SEI9
2.ns0|]) euBULDd 6102/0E/9 Z9SES B0 1§ UOsUA, [EBE SSO[AB] YiN N 6}02/52/9
8.ns01) Weukuued 5102/0E/9 FASEDE oliog 38 UosilA JEBC ssalAnd VIN N GL0Z/BL/S
S.NS0\7) JuaUBLLIO G 6LOLST9 CTLES ousalg BAY MEUS M T B A AEMYB WIN N B6LOZ/0LIS
8N501Q oUBULe g BLO&/SE/3 £eLE6 Cuse.g ORY MEUS M 211 BHUL AN AEMUBIH WiN N BLOZHIS
B0 BT WelElliady: : 610%/ECIS 9288 cusetd eny UBIYSY '3 ZZh L3LY WIN N BL0T/ETIC
HQ AET WeteWng o] S 610E/EC/S 9Z.E6 Gusalq DAY URIYSY S ZZvy 131y YiIN N 610E/LEIS
0.NSC|T) JuSUELR 0 L 510Z/0E/9 C9EE ouligg 15 UCSHUM, /282 SSO[AEd ViIN N 6LoZ/Le/S
Insg[] juslellied 0 [] GLOZ/LEIEL ZLOEE SIAGID "OAY UOPUIOY SE | uleg 55040 WIN ] 6LOE/LEIS
24050[D JUeUBULS Q G 61009 CL/E6 cusadd QY QUATSIOBIE N DEES 0JOIS UBRELUD ABmer) YN N 510¢/LE/5
a.nscl]) JeUEUled [¢] [ 810Z/0E/5 Z19E6 810010 DAY MELS 0501 EELEE] ¥iIN N GLOZ/LEs
QINS0|J JUBUELLS o B ELOZ/0E/D <1986 SIA0ID “OAY UOPLISH M SE9 sse/AEd YiIN N 61 0%f12/5
8JnS0LY) JeueLLed 0 i ERAEE] CLEB QUSO A SAY BUOISHOE|E N 9EE6 QI0]5 WENRSLUD ABmopT v/N N GLOZIOLS
BJNSC|) JuoUBULIDY 1] ¥ ] Z1986 sl OAY MEUS 050L SsajAEd WIN N 5102/8/5
nsg) judueLwod 0 S 2102/0es Z1L9E6 S1ACID - 9Ny UODUIOH M SEQ $591AE YN N B10Z/B/S
RINSG) Jualiouueg ] £ 510E/0E/9 29986 sweg 15 UOSHUM LERT SSO[AES YIN N 5L08/4G
QUINSDID) JuGUEBLLI EE &L03/08/8 oTLE6 ousaly LET IS GUCISHOEIR ‘N ZOEE SSoiARg WIN N 6LOZ/Er
JORBILIOD Ml Y)lm pady Gl 510¢/01/8 A= yEnegend 18 O 896 DUROBAVOD WSl YIN N GLOZILLY
oq |im sopiodwe 'paseses AueuEuLed
SEM PPRIUOD *§0 AR JusUeUD
6LO¢/LE/0 0 2 GLOZ/LEIL0 v Jojmod TH 913 eAY CUIIVERN T vELE bulbexped Boeeg YN N ueld 6LO%/EY
'5LOZ/LLI90 ‘61020180 sestyd 6}02/L190
L1 95012 | JeAojdws “einsor] jususwiad BLOZ/OLIS0
ERIEDIOSUOD QIND-SINE0ID JUBUCWIOY o] ZET B1L0&/L9 Y Ousal4 10845 OLS0.14 BZRZ SIEQU|EOH uasLIoW YiN N Ueid G102/ Liv
RiouLizd 30s0[Q 0 S BL0Z/BZE LZLES clsaiy 19ANS T 108 Jobingledd TN N UBld £102/8Z/E
SI0IADS [3] €l GLOg/LER BZIES ousaly oAY BMIQ "3 LOT doys Bd LBXID WiN N ueld 510%/8%/C
pouiotp JoBuety JuouruLiod NSO
"HEIS ({2 dBoy [||M JaUMO MEN PIos Q [43 &LoZ/acie [ReTE Bingebugy 95F X028 O'd SiavSEd &1ddy Dungshury YN N ueld 6102/L2iT
Bueq 1 S5OUISNG-ILOUBULIGY JMSOID
BUIS0i5 E] 2 6LOZ/8Y FAAL ouseld ORY Bl BRICS M SLED "OU| QOUDISA YiN N 6L0Z/I9¢/E
§50L1SNg jo Yed JEjeg-IuIuRULINd Joke
UCHEIUSUC 1] & ‘BLOEILLIS FXAL ousald Py uoAue] shuiy 5 558y JejIeQ AlweS WiN N uz|d 6L0/LL/E
PAINPAYDS Jo} SINORUBY Ui oL}
PAPIADIH "DI0)S JOUIOUE 0} POLIAJSUR 8g
jim s9840[de 1SOW-UBUBWIO CINSG]N
BRI 0 L BLOZILLIS ZL956 SIAD|D OAY SIAOID ZT6 | Jefogq Apueg YN N ueld 610g/LeIE
POINPIYIS 10} SINOPUEY Ul Wty
POpIADIG 91015 JALIOUE O} POLGISURS 8g
1w 5eefe|dws JSOW-IUBUBULID QINSO|D
"BUISOR 10U 5 [o] 0 YN FAAE) QuUsal4 @AY BINGSANeD JZTIE PECRESEE] YN N ueld 6L0%/Le/e
auops S1y je pems sebeus BuisoD 1oN .
USRELLIQMT PORIAC]d TUBUBLRIE GINE0[D) 0 g &lL0Z/SL/S QLB ousal W 0I5 BAY MBNS 3 /9 EINY SROLEYD wIN N ueld 6L0Z{Le/e
sepAoidule o} hopLey o} 2z &IOS LLiEB ousali €D A Ay MBUS I ELL BUNCG OOYG Sseiied YN N ugld sLOTNEZE
UCHZIUAUY PAPIACIG-IURLIELID QINS01D
'BLOZ/GT/E UC UORBIUBLIQ pSInpalos a ] [ 2.6 ousDl BUY EJUBS M SLEY “oup chualon ViN N uE|d 5102rLE
o} Inopuey wewdoeae( ssauiEng
3 suclEIed() JoloalQ popirold Buisom st
ssouisng Jo Ued Jjog-usuriuied JoAs
BSOS &l © 8 6102/8IY TeLE6 GUSBI- B0V CIUES M GLEP DUl OBUBIRA| WIN N UEld SL0TCHE

18



ATTACHMENT Il

Hodey zzl YO

@
Y-
siopenue)
uonejeisy| JuawAholdwg
. . _‘ " - Bl LG prings oo BLOT/LLIG | 61L02/vE/S ousald Je|og [lepuanAny g/u 61L0Z/92/e
PUE SI0J0RAUOD .
[22L198]3 OLZBET
Buunoeinuep JswAholdws |
SN B/u b B SoA | Jood pue mopuipp |t 6L02/0L/9 | 6L0Z/ST/y ouse.d S ga T
POOM LLBLZE ==

=
=%
2
o
s

6102/0€/9

6T0T/LT/L

:3ulpug Japeny
panywqgns a3eq

6T0Z-8T0Z Jeaj WetBoud Jaueny yuno4 gy

Leday gzl YO

S¥0¥-0€C-65S

o5 Uoloeuloo-eoI0proM@esouasew

L¥TL-06%-65S

esouldsy eyueln

SHd

Puoydael

HIEE]

1UOSIDd PeIU0)

:eaJy [eo07 Sunioday jo sweN



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL.
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (5569) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.nel

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievement for the First
Quarter has been awarded to Cargill Meat Solutions (Adult Employer), and Fresno Metro Black Chamber
of Commerce {Youth Employer).

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

20




AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE:  August7, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: RECOMMEND TO.

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559)-490—7199 » www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: IMAGO Youth Leadership Certificate Program

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve the IMAGO
Youth Leadership Certificate Program.

REASON FOR RECONMMENDATION:

The funds being received by Fresno Unified School District to implement leadership certificate training
requires review by the FRWDB. Based on existing FRWDB job readiness training facilitated by IMAGO,
the leadership certificate will be offered to students in Fresno County that incorporates work readiness,
leadership development, and career readiness topics.

21



